Abdul Rehman

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>
Sent: 14 June 2024 09:52

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Ramendra Singh

Subject: RE: HTS 1000 REQUIRE URGENTLY FOR Jaipur

Dear Abdul

Please proceed.

Regards,
Manish Mulchandani

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 6:24 PM

To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: RE: HTS 1000 REQUIRE URGENTLY FOR Jaipur

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Manish,
There is a requirement of Open deck chiller for Jaipur CIP Lounge.
PFA quotation of Celfrost Brand open deck chiller. Request you to please share your approval on the same to proceed with the PO.

Model — HTS 1000
Amount — Rs 159500 + taxes

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

| 88 +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Sent: 13 June 2024 18:16

To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Subject: FW: HTS 1000 REQUIRE URGENTLY FOR Jaipur




From: Ramesh Behera <ramesh@middlebycelfrost.com>

Sent: 21 May 2024 10:22

To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Cc: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Harsimran Bagga <harsimran@middlebycelfrost.com>; Suman Ghosh <suman@middlebycelfrost.com>;
Middleby Celfrost Quotes <celfrost quotes@middlebycelfrost.com>

Subject: FW: HTS 1000 REQUIRE URGENTLY FOR Jaipur

Dear Sandeep Ji,

The quotation had been shared with you on 14" May itself after we had discussed on telephone.
Attached the mail for your reference.

Due to stock availability you confirmed to get it billed from Bhiwandi warehouse.

Thanks,
Ramesh

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 7:01:29 PM

To: Suman Ghosh <suman@middlebycelfrost.com>; Harsimran Bagga <harsimran@ middlebycelfrost.com>; Middleby Celfrost Quotes <celfrost quotes@middlebycelfrost.com>
Cc: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Subject: HTS 1000 REQUIRE URGENTLY FOR Jaipur

This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

Dear Team

Please quote for open deck chiller Model HTS 1000 urgently required for Jaipur lounge

Thanks & Regards



Sandeep Bhat

Senior Manager Purchase

Travel foods Services Pvt Ltd
Shivsagar Estate A-Block , 1st floor
Dr A.B Road, Worli Mumbai -400018
Mob : 9821945599

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender
by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this
email.



